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Request for Information

| write further to your request FOI ID 48007 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -
Hospital Admissions related to Hiking Injuries

Your request is set out below:

Please provide data for the past five calendar years (from 1 January [2020] to 31 January [2025]), broken down
annually and 2025 so far, on the following:

Hospital Admissions

e The number of hospital admissions where the reason for admission was linked to hiking.

e [f available, the number of admissions identified through:
Text-based documentation (i.e., where "hiking" or a related term was explicitly mentioned in records).
The ICD-11 for Mortality and Morbidity Statistics code XE5BS (Type of sport or exercise activity, hiking).
The age and gender of those admitted.

e A brief description of the incident or injury, if recorded.

The Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust are commissioned to provide the mental health
care and treatment for the Kent and Medway area. The Trust do provide physical healthcare and treatment
this is provided by the Acute Hospitals in the area.

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

We are prOUd tO be smOke free Trust Chair — Dr Jackie Craissati

Chief Executive — Sheila Stenson


https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/
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